Mike Kuo

From: Kwon, James (Gunpo) [James.Kwon@sgs.com]

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2006 6:32 AM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: Helen Zhao; Jeong, Feel (Gunpo)

Subject: RE: Siemens Automotive Systems Corporation, FCC ID: SY55WY8412, Assessment NO.:
ANO06T5684, Notice#l + IC

Attachments: 5WY8412 Modification list (2nd upload) for FCC.pdf; 5WY8412 Modification list (2nd upload)
for IC.pdf

o o
5WY8412 5WY8412

Nodification list (2n.Aodification list (2n..

Hi Mike,

1. Attached pls find Modification list ( <-- cover letter) for FCC and IC.
2. Regarding the test set-up photo,

No we didn"t use dipole antenna, we used Log-Periodic Antenna. |
checked i1t, and found that our engineer took photo in front of the antenna mast and at the
same height of Log antenna, so Log antenna
looks like dipole antenna. We will take photo differently from
next time.

Thanks and have a nice day.

James Kwon ( james.kwon@sgs.com ) / Wireless Division
Tel : 82-31-428-5740

Fax: 82-31-427-2370 Mobile : 82-11-9788-0485

SGS Testing Korea Co., Ltd. (www.sgstesting.co.kr)

Add: 18-34, Sanbon-Dong, Gunpo-City, Kyunggi-Do, Korea

----- Original Message-----
From: Mike Kuo [mailto:mike.kuo@ccsemc.com]

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2006 9:12 AM

To: Kwon, James (Gunpo)

Subject: FW: Siemens Automotive Systems Corporation, FCC ID: SY55WY8412, Assessment NO.:
ANO6T5684, Notice#l



————— Original Message-----
From: Mike Kuo

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2006 5:11 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Subject: Siemens Automotive Systems Corporation, FCC ID: SY55WY8412, Assessment NO.:
ANO6T5684, Notice#l

Question #1: This is Class 11 permissive change filing. Please submit a cover letter to
detail the modification has been made by comparing to the original device.

Question #2: Per the test setup photo, looks like you are using dipole antenna performing
the radiated emission tests but report indicated the log-periodic antenna was used.
Please confirm the type of antenna used as shown in the test setup photo.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

Information in this email and any attachments is confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed or otherwise directed. Please note that
any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of the Company.

Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of
viruses. The Company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted
by this email.

All SGS services are rendered in accordance with the applicable SGS conditions of service
available on request and accessible at http://www.sgs.com/terms_and_conditions._htm



